S, Republic of the Philippines D
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION DeDED
hﬂﬁ; Region XI [ A
Syt Division of Digos City
Office of the Schools Division Telefax: (082) 553 — 8396, 553-8376
Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. 21 ,s.2016
To: School Principals/Administrators/Officers-in-Charge
Senior High School Providers
St

“From: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Extending the Enrolment of the Senior High School Students for School Year
2016-2017 from June 1, 2016 to June 10, 2016

Date: June 6, 2016

1. To achieve coverage of the Grade 10 completers to the Grade 11 classes on June 13, 2016, this
office is giving extension of enrolment of the Senior High School (SHS) students up to June 10,
2016.

2. This office reiterates that all Senior High School providers shall furnish daily this office the
updates on enrolment for each track and strand/specialization utilizing the contact information
given through Division Memorandum No.260, s. 2016, dated May 30, 2016.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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